Meter Reading Solution
RQWS1300004 - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Request For Proposal (RFP). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy
the requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See all sections and subsections — Paying very close attention to all the
requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not proposing at this time, be
mindful, your response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE
Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly,
based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

@Su able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (RFP)?
NO _

@u able to satisfy all the “scopes of work” of the attached documents (RFP)?
NO _

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this RFP?
X NO _

Can satisfy the following (see attached documentation for details; then respond
accordingly)?

e Software Requirement — Pg:i1 @ NO _

¢ Current Environment Requirements (Handheld Devices & are
Environment) Pg.1 NO _

» Interface Requirements — Pgs:1 &2 @ NO_
e Handheld Device Requirements — Pg. 2 @ NO _

 Technical Support Services to be Provide - Pgs. 3:&3 @ NO

e Implementation Services to be Provided - Pgsig @ NO _

QEs® no

¢ Training Services to be Provided - Pg:3

e Inventory Requirements - Pg. 3511

- Tam “NOT” interested in this solicitation.
1
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Name of Firm: _Advaunce) Vedius c-u.\ G roQ({ :YV\GSBE Exp. Date: ‘Q[ 3 0/ 4

Owner’s Name: Ca\os ‘\ . éo\m..«\ < Signature: &\J‘\ AM

Please respond by 3:60ph : Any questions, feel free to contact
me at the number below.

oplw |13

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist 11

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

& Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
"Delivering Excellence Every Day”
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Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Gonzalez, Carlos [carlos.gonzalez@a-tg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004
Attachments: Miami_Dade_RPWS1300004.pdf

Vivian, attached you will find our response (yes, we are interested). Please, let us know if you need additional
information.

Best Regards,
Carlos A. Gonzalez

Advanced Technical Group, Inc.
786-269-3636

From: Walters, Vivian (RER) [mailto:WalterV@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Gonzalez, Carlos; osiris@ats-corp.com; jlopez@barlop.com; jperez@cablepartnersinc.com; SALES@CSSFLA.COM;
SALES@GIGANETWORKS.COM; PILAR.SOMOZA@giganetworks.com; jgarcia@gosystemsinc.com;
PROMO@INFORMASERVICES.ORG; CCESIN@LINK2ATS.COM; elazo®@idfllc.com; ed gross@icgi.com;
michelle@pcsolutions-usa.com; sales@pcsolutions-usa.com; tabbica.holdings.llc@gmail.com; lhilt@ashvinsgroup.com;
yesenia.delanuez@next-technology.com
- Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached and respond accordingly, ensuring that ALL questions on the “Verification of
Availability” form
are completed.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist 1T

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor

Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

% Office (305) 375-3138 | & Fax (305) 375-3160
“"Delivering Excellence Every Day”

"For the New Project Review & Analysis Process”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure.



_ Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Gonzalez, Carlos [carlos.gonzalez@a-tg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Cc: ' Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: . RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004
Attachments: Miami_Dade_RPWS1300004.pdf

Vivian, attached you will find our response {yes, we are interested)}. Please, let us know if you need additional
information.

Best Regards,
- Carlos A. Gonzalez

Advanced Technical Group, Inc.
786-269-3636

From: Walters, Vivian (RER) [mailto:WalterV@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Gonzalez, Carlos; osiris@ats-corp.com; jlopez@barlop.com; jperez@cablepartnersinc.com; SALES@CSSFLA.COM;
SALES@GIGANETWORKS.COM; PILAR.SOMOZA@giganetworks.com; jgarcia@gosystemsinc.com;
PROMO@INFORMASERVICES.ORG; CCESIN@LINK2ATS.COM; elazo@idflic.com; ed gross@icgi.com;
michelle@pcsolutions-usa.com; sales@pcsolutions-usa.com; tabbica.holdings.lic@gmail.com; Ihllt@ashvmsqroup com,
vesenia.delanuez@next-technology.com :

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached and respond accordingly, ensuring that ALL questions on the “Verlﬁcatlon of
Availability” form
-are completed.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist IT

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor

Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

% Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excellence Every Day”

"For the New Project Review & Analysis Process"

click on our new website

~ Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure.
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Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upconﬁ %
Regquest For Proposal (RFP). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisé _
the requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check thefo
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See all sections and subsections — Paying very close attention to all the
requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not proposing at this time, be
mindful, your response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE
Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly,
based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able t(:;atisfy the requirements of the attached documents (RFP)?
YES _ NO ¥

Are you able t(f/satisfy all the “scopes of work” of the attached documents (RFP)?
YES _. NO Y

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this RFP?
YES _ NO _/

Can satisfy the following (see attached documentation for details; then respond
accordingly)?

¢ Software Requirement — Pg.1 YES _ NO _L/

+ Current Environment Requirements (Handheld Devices & Software ‘/
NO

Environment) Pg. 1 YES Y
o Interface Requirements —Pgs. 1 & 2 YES _ NO _1/
+ Handheld Device Requirements — Pg. 2 YES _ NO _‘_/
e Technical Support Services to be Provide - Pgs. 2 & 3 YES _ NO _}/
« Implementation Services to be Provided - Pgs. 3 YES __ NO _/
¢ Training Services to be Provided — Pg. 3 YES _ NO /
» Inventory Reguirements - Pg. 3-11 YES _ NO /

___Yam “NOT” interested in this solicitation.
1l



GigaNetworks, Inc. 305-756-0043 p.1

Name of Firm: @';GA N@"?‘g)orz_lcs‘ I~ SBE Exp.

Owner’s Name: EA";OD M D oW MHarie Signature: gre 4
For Do MoDaligee

Please respond by 3:00pm, Wednesday March'6, 2013: Any questions, feel free to contact
me at the number below.

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist 11

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 15t Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

R Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
"Delivering Excellence Every Day"”






Meter Reading Solution

RQWS1300004 - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Request For Proposal (RFP). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy
the requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM?” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See all sections and subsections — Paying very close attention to all the
requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not proposing at this time, be
mindful, your response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE
Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly,
based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able to \syisfy the requirements of the attached documents (RFP)?
YES_  NOX

Are you able tq sgHsfy all the “scopes of work” of the attached documents (RFP)?
YES _ NO V

Do you have pfi}éxperience consistent with the requirements of this RFP?
YES _ NO

Can satisfy the following (see attached documentation for detaiis; then respond
accordingly)?

¢ Software Requirement — Pgi1 YES\_/ NO _

¢ Current Environment Requirements (Handheld Devices & Software

Environment) Pg.1 YES _ NO L/
+ Interface Requirements — Pgs; 1 &2 YES _ NO <
e Handheld Device Requirements — Pg. 2 YES _ NO\_/
¢ Technical Support Services to be Provide - Pgs..2& 3 YES_  NO/
o Implementation Services to be Provided - Pgs. 3 YES _ NO':_j
« Training Services to be Provided — Pg:i3 YES _ NOv
+ Inventory Requirements - Pg, 3711 - YES_ No

_Vém “NOT” interested in this solicitation.
1




Name of Firm: 1€ Ask"“ hS Gﬁ’ “f SBE Exp. Date: 7 (3 L / o ({

Owner’s Name: L‘!nv\ q i\&" '. Signature: %M

Please respond by 3:00pni, Wedni
me at the number below.

013 Any questions, feel free to contact

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures.

Regards,

Vivian Q. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist II

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, 1 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

® Office (305) 3753138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excellence Every Day"




Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Lynn Hilt [Ihilt@AshvinsGroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004
Attachments: RQWS1300004 Verfication of Availability. pdf
Hello Vivian,

Unfortunately we do not have the project experience you are looking for in the RFP and we are not interested in
responding to the solicitation. Attached is our completed Verification of Availability form.

Regards,
Lynn
6161 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 340 -
Lynn Hilt Miami, FL 33126 ASHVINS
RSP, 305. 264.4442 Ext: 13 MRaTIVIND %
President/LED 305.439.6587 (mobile) TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONALS

www.ashvinsgroup.com

From: Walters, Vivian (RER) [mailto:WalterV@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:43 PM

To: CARLOS.GONZALEZ@A-TG.COM; osiris@ats-corp.com; jlopez@barlop.com; merez@cablepartnersmc com;
SALES@CSSFLA.COM; SALES@GIGANETWORKS.COM: PILAR.SOMOZA@giganetworks.com; jgarcia@gosystemsinc.com;
PROMO@INFORMASERVICES.ORG; CCESIN@LINK2ATS.COM; elazo@idflic.com; ed dgross@icgi.com;
michelle@pcsolutions-usa.com; sales@pcsolutions-usa.com; tabbica.holdings.lic@gmail.com; Lynn Hilt;
yesenia.delanuez@next-technology.com

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQWSW1300004

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached and respond accordingly, ensuring that ALL questions on the “Verification of
Availability” form
are completed.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist IT
‘Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor

Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@mlarmdade gov
&Y Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
"Belivering Excellence Every Day”

"For the New Project Review & Analysis Process"



